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Rivera, Maribel

From: Corp Qual [CorpQual@centrallicensingbureau.com)
Sent: Mcnday, April 11, 2011 4:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Great American Senior Benefits, LLC (M01000002240)
Dear Sir'fMadam:

In regard to the above entity:
Please change the principal and officer addresses to:

2504 Armatrading
Cedar Park, TX 78613

Please change the mailing address to:

8400 W. 110" Street
Suite 220
Qverland Park, KS 66210

.. "
Please contact me with any questions or further requirements. Thank you for your assistance

Brenda Anthany

Caorporate Qualification Division
Central Licensing Bureau, Inc.
corpqual@centrallicensingbureau.com
(601)664-8044

Tha information contained in this commurucation is conhdental. private, propnetary or otherwise privileged and is nilended only for the use of the addressee. [ you
are the intended recipient. you will need to secure the conlents conforming 1o all appicable stale and/or federal requirements related 1o the privacy and
confidenhally of such information, mcluding the HIPAA Privacy guidelines i you. the reader of this message, are nol the intended recipienl. you are heraby
notified thal you should not funther disalose, use, disseminate, distnbule or forward this Email message. Il you nave receved this communicaton in ercor, please
notify the sender immediately at 5016648044

Theo informatian within this email may not be relied upen as fegal or tax advice. You shoutd only refy upon the advice of your own professional advisors. This notice
is automatically appended to each email. It is the rocipiant’s responsibility 1o take maeasures to ensure that this emall is virus frec. and no responsibility is accapted
by Central Licansing Burgau, inc. for any 108$ or damage arising in any way from its use. This e-mail transmission is not encrypted and offers no security
protection. Any material you send may be interceptod by third parties while in transit,
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